
COLD SPRINGS RANCH 
 
Owners: 
 
Jeptha King – 1911 homestead patent 
J. A. Schoonover 1910 
M. F. Simmons 1913 
John W. & Rose Gore 1913 - 1935 
William M. and Aubrey H. Williams - Williams Ranch 1928  
John P. Schilz 1933-1942  
US Government – Colorado Big Thompson Project 
 
  
 
Location: 
County Road 60 on the Coulter- Grand Lake Stage Road, under Shadow Mountain 
Reservoir, came from KaRose past the Anglers Club, etc. 
 

 



General Ranch Information: 
* The Gores named the ranch Cold Springs Ranch, then Williams changed the name to 
Williams Ranch, then Jack Schilz changed it back to Cold Springs Ranch. 
 
* Jack Schilz bought the whole ranch just for the fishing, according to his 
step-granddaughter Maryan Pharo. Prior to this, it had been a working ranch. People 
used to sneak in through the gate to fish, and her grandfather Schilz would get on an 
old white horse, and "run 'em out". There was a natural spring, and water was piped into 
the house, and had gravity flow. Jack Schilz had fish ponds where he raised trout. An 
irrigation ditch crossed the ranch.  
 

 

Jack Schilz at Cold Springs Ranch 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Harold, Kathryn Stinson Gore, Rose ETTA, John William, Kathryn, Virginia and 

Elizabeth 

John William, Rose Etta, Azie Damillion Gore-Grandma, Harold, Kathryn, 

Virginia and Elizabeth Gore 



 

 

Glenn, Maryan, Carolynn Pharo, Art and Willis, Ella and Bill DeBerard, and Jack Schilz 


